Appendix 25

From:

To: t@qgov.scot
Subject: FW: Scallastle issue
Date: 19 October 2020 11:05:00

Attachments: -mg
Hi

- told me you should be the FHI appointed for this meeting/investigation. Is this correct?
Please give me a call to arrange it.
Many thanks,

Kind regards,

APHA Perth Field Services
Animal and Plant Health Agency (APHA)

Telephone: | Mobile: | Email:
@apha.gov.uk Working Pattern:

Website: www.gov.uk/apha | Twitter: @ APHAgovuk | Facebook: aphagov
Address: APHA Perth, Strathearn House, Broxden Business Park,
Lamberkine Drive, Perth, PH1 1RX.

rror: | o scarms cor]

Sent: 19 October 2020 10:40

To: I - <o >
Ce: [ ©scottishseafarm.com; |GG @scottishseafarms.com>
Subject: RE: Scallastle issue

- I

- is on another site today so may not be able to send / receive emails. Once we know the
timing of the meeting we’ll arrange for appropriate SSF personnel to be available.

Best regards,

Scottish Sea Farms Limited,

Laurel House, Laurelhill Business Park, Stirling, Scotland, UK, FK7 9JQ
Tel: (+44) 07747792048

From:_@scottishseafarms.com>

Sent: 19 October 2020 10:36
To: E -2 <o .t
Cc:_@scottishseafarm.com:_



http://www.gov.uk/apha

_@scottishseafarms.com>

Subject: RE: Scallastle issue

Thanks_

I've copied in_ Fish Health and Welfare) as he has been liaising with FHI and will
take the lead in the response from our side.

Cheers,

Ronnie

eror: N .- ..

Sent: 19 October 2020 10:05

To:_@scottishseafarms.com>; _@scottishseafarm.com

Subject: RE: Scallastle issue

CAUTION:

I @scottishseafarms.com

i -

thanks for confirming this.

I’'m still waiting FHI to come back to me to confirm the timing for the meeting.
As soon as I'll have information, I'll let you know.

Aoife, are you attending this as company representative?

Thanks,

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

erom: N oo s cor)

Sent: 19 October 2020 09:13

To: I - <0 i

Subject: RE: Scallastle issue

Good morning_

I've had confirmation this morning that the Scallastle site is now fallow as planned.
Best regards,

erom: [ - ..

Sent: 16 October 2020 17:36

To: _@scottishseafa rms.com>

Subject: RE: Scallastle issue

CAUTION:

_@scottishseafa rms.com

Hi


https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fapha&data=04%7C01%7CAlessandro.Parlato%40apha.gov.uk%7C2b40f64798dd400dd1ee08d87412ee80%7C770a245002274c6290c74e38537f1102%7C1%7C0%7C637386972784564086%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0&sdata=MOT3e36oe70MZOpy9ixorfIIIilyR9TKrpO3GpjOif4%3D&reserved=0

thanks you very much for this informations.
As mentioned: I'll be in touch with FHI and yourself to arrange the meeting for Thursday.

Have a nice weekend,

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

From: [ <221 175 o

Sent: 16 October 2020 17:32

To: I - ...

Subject: RE: Scallastle issue

sorry, Il | shou!d probably have made it clear that harvest operations have been going
on at Scallastle since the summer, rather than just very recently, which is why | don’t have the
dates to hand.

Cheers,

-
rrom: I

Sent: 16 October 2020 17:22

To: I - 2. >

Subject: RE: Scallastle issue

It should all be finished on Sunday, _— I’ve no reason to think that harvest will be
delayed this weekend, so | don’t expect there to be anything on site next week.

I'll ask for details of those harvest dates for you — | don’t have them here.

Cheers,

rrom: [ .- >

Sent: 16 October 2020 17:07

To: _@scottishseafa rms.com>

Subject: RE: Scallastle issue

CAUTION:

_@scottishseafa rms.com

Hi

If operations are going on Monday I'll be happy to attend it.
Could you please pass this to the farm and let me know?

Please | do need also to know when the site started to harvest and slaughter.


https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fapha&data=04%7C01%7CAlessandro.Parlato%40apha.gov.uk%7C2b40f64798dd400dd1ee08d87412ee80%7C770a245002274c6290c74e38537f1102%7C1%7C0%7C637386972784574080%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0&sdata=tec1XrkNklyuDjhLW0nqzYCqEbT4bepsZNmOKVsZeyM%3D&reserved=0

Thanks
Kind regards,

APHA Pert! Fle‘! Services

Animal and Plant Health Agency (APHA)

Telephone:

| Mobile: | Email:
@apha.gov.uk Working Pattern:

Website: www.gov.uk/apha | Twitter: @ APHAgovuk | Facebook: aphagov
Address: APHA Perth, Strathearn House, Broxden Business Park,
Lamberkine Drive, Perth, PH1 1RX.

eror: oo 1 cor

Sent: 16 October 2020 17:03

~o: I --.c .1

Subject: RE: Scallastle issue

i

I should be able to confirm on Monday that the harvest has been completed as scheduled.
I've heard that the meeting is scheduled for Thursday, which should be fine for me.

Will look forward to speaking to you. Meanwhile, have a good weekend,

T

Sent: 16 October 2020 17:00

To:_@scottishseafarms.com>; _@scottishseafarm.com

Subject: RE: Scallastle issue

CAUTION:

_@scottishseafa rms.com

Hi
thanks for this: I'll be in touch with yourself on Monday to discuss this. I'll really appreciate if you
could be part of the meeting as well.

At this stage | do require the confirmation by the SSF that the site is going to be empty by
Sunday, and the timescale of the whole depopulation please.

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

From: _ @scottishseafarms.com]

Sent: 16 October 2020 14:57

~o: I - c . Lic-



https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fapha&data=04%7C01%7CAlessandro.Parlato%40apha.gov.uk%7C2b40f64798dd400dd1ee08d87412ee80%7C770a245002274c6290c74e38537f1102%7C1%7C0%7C637386972784574080%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0&sdata=tec1XrkNklyuDjhLW0nqzYCqEbT4bepsZNmOKVsZeyM%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fapha&data=04%7C01%7CAlessandro.Parlato%40apha.gov.uk%7C2b40f64798dd400dd1ee08d87412ee80%7C770a245002274c6290c74e38537f1102%7C1%7C0%7C637386972784584073%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0&sdata=DAsxn8FgjLKLw0jJRJ7xcaDaKDf81DPATa4rMy2KO68%3D&reserved=0

Subject: Scallastle issue

1

Hope you are staying safe and well in these strange times.

I’'m working from home but | got a message from our Stirling office regarding a possible APHA
visit in response to a_ about the Scallastle farm. The message was third-hand
and not entirely clear but your name was mentioned.

As with all SSF stock, these fish will be under my veterinary care so if there’s anything | should
know, or any query | can help with, I’d be happy to talk. However, my phone signal is really poor
here so a call via WhatsApp (same mobile number) or setting up a web-based call would
probably be easier.

Best regards,

Laurel House, Laurelhill Business Park, Stirling FK7 9JQ

www.scottishseafarms.com | www.facebook.com/scottishseafarms |

www.twitter.com/scotseafarms
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